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Circular to Short-listed Bidders 
 

 

No. Request for Clarification Response 

1 We do not understand the difference be-
tween requirements specified in item 2.2.1 
(d) Statements and Declarations (II) and 
item 2.2.1 (d) Statements and Declarations 
(IV). Please clarify.  

The Declaration on Conflict of Interest and of 
Submitting a Proposal needs to be submitted 
by all partners of a JV. 

2 Item Ad 2.2.1. (d) VII of Special Provision.  

It is not clear the position of the experts for 
whom a profile is required; in particular the 
difference in position between “geothermal 
energy specialists” and leading “geother-
mal scientists.”  

• Team lead (and Geothermal Energy Spe-
cialists): The core expertise should be 
project management, but the expert 
should at the same time have experi-
ence in geothermal energy. 

• Leading Geothermal Scientists: This key 
expert should have a scientific/educa-
tional background specifically in geo-
thermal energy. 

3 Please clarify in Form 6 the distinction be-
tween “Available Experts for leading posi-
tion” and “Available experts for other key 
positions”.  

Leading positions (as per Ad 2.2.1(d) VII) 

• Team lead (and Geothermal Energy Spe-
cialists) 

• Leading Geothermal Scientists 

• Leading Economist 

Other key positions: 

Those positions listed under Ad 2.2.1(d) VII). 

4 Under Form 6 it is stated that “the project 
team profiles should be identical to the 
project team profiles listed in GP/SP 1.6”. 
Actually, we do not find any reference to 
this profile in these items. Please clarify. 

Reference is made to the profiles under Ad 
2.2.1(d) VII. 

5 We intend to participate to the Prequalifi-
cation with a Kenyan sub consultant. What 
kind of documentation/declaration shall be 
presented for such purpose?  

At least, the Sub-consultant has to fill in the 
following forms: 
Form 1: Declaration of Undertaking; 
Form 2: Declaration on Conflict of Interest 
and of Submitting a Proposal (including the 
declaration, whether the [technical] 



qualifications of the Sub-consultant should 
be taken into account in the evaluation); 
Form 3: Declaration of Association. 

6 Please advise if there will be a pre-bid site 
visit. 

A pre-bid meeting is not foreseen.  

Contact: Kasparek@t-online.de 


